Union Board Meeting No. 7

Approved:

Danue E. Pauloki Pos E. Pauloski, President

Submitted by: Lee Marchan

Lee Marchant, Secretary

October 28, 1952.

Union Board Meeting No. 8 Meeting called to order by Jim Pauloski, President. Men absent were: Wilson and Deutsche. An excuse from Dick Deutsche was read.

The minutes from the last meeting were read and corrected. Pauloski contacted all major women's groups concerning women working in the Union.

Monthly reports are due next meeting. A report was made on the situation in which Marines were involved in a ruckus with students of Indiana University. A letter was sent to the Commandant in Crane to say that facilities of the Union will be open to Marines. The motion by Marchant was seconded and passed.

Lyman Smith explained the policy of conventions for Union Directors. Jim Pauloski stated that the Fall Carnival is becoming commercialized and that the Board should be thinking about recommendations to be made to the Board of 1952-53.

Committee Reports: John Snyder made the motion that the budget be increased \$50 for the Union press. The motion was seconded and passed. George Gamble - The Chamber of Commerce is aiding in student spirit. November 1 was the Cheerleaders Conference. There was discussion of possibilities of parade for Homecoming. Jerry Wilson - Applications are available for Homecoming Queen contestents. Selection for finalists for the Homecoming Queen will be November 13, instead of November 12. Bob Bohn reported on finances of the Fall Carnival. Campus Chest - Jim Pauloski and Lee Marchant represented the Board

on the Campus Chest Budget Committee. Jim Hetherington reported that publicity is set for "Tom Commons1"

Phil Broyles - Peterson, the world famous billiard player, will be coming to the campus on November 3 to the 8th.

Lyman Smith reported on the Homecoming Barbarcue. The Union will have to promote the Barbarcue in order to sell 3000 tickets. Phil Broyles, general chairman for the promotion of the Barbarcue (on eve of Homecoming), is to work with Jim Hetherington, John Snyder, and George Gamble.

There was discussion of ticket sales for Paul Whiteman's show, in which sales are moving slowly. A regional conference will be held at DePauw, on December 6. Lyman Smith is regional conference advisor. Jim Pauloski will be a student discussion leader.

A motion was made for adjournment by Phil Broyles.

Meeting was adjourned by Jim Pauloski at 8:17 P.M.

Approved: na Pauloski James Pauloski, President

Submitted by: See Maren Lee Marchant, Secretary.

November 4, 1952.

Union Board Meeting No. 9 Meeting called to order at 7:03 P.M. by Jim Pauloski. Men absent were: Bohn, Long, and Ashton.

The minutes from the last meeting were read and approved. A thank-you note from A.W.S. was read. The letter sent to the Commandant at the Marine Base was read.

The life membership policy was discussed. A motion was made by George Gamble that the Board members be admitted to the Barbarcue free of charge. The motion was seconded and passed.

Amendments for the Constitution will be resubmitted to students for approval, November 18 and 20. John Snyder was commended for the fine work he has done on Union area. Board members should buckle down and pull out of the slump which they are presently in.

George Gamble reported the Pep Rally is to be on the south side of the square. Extensive publicity is being given to the rally. The torch parade will lead to the square where a skit will be given. The Social Chairman will receive card. A voluntary band is to play. A special train is being worked on for the Purdue game. Provision is being made for housing of the visiting cheerleaders.

Jerry Wilson: brought up discussion of whether to have Coronation of the Homecoming Queen before the game, or at half-time. Four Board members will be present to aid in the official tabulating of results. Members appointed are Pauloski, Chambers, Broyles, and Marchant.

Philip Broyles reported on the housing units which pledged 100% support of the Homecoming Barbarcue.

Lyman Smith: discussion of the three-act comedy, "At War with the Army", which has been presented at Camp Atterbury, for its Chest Fund. The proposition was made in which the gross from the show be split 50-50, from which the Union will pay expenses from their

share. This show is to be scheduled on November 10. Lee Marchant made the motion that the show not be played for Monday, November 10. The motion was seconded and defeated (four against, three in favor, and five abstaining). Jerry Wilson made the motion that they play be sponsored by the Union.